

From: Joseph Essex

To: Jose Trevino

Date: February 07, 2008

Subject: FCC file number 0547-EX-PL-2007

---

Message:

I have ammended the application to add the N to the Emission Designators for no modulation.

I am still trying to coordinate with the FAA. I have been sent from person to person in search of the semingly mythical person who deals with microwave transmissions amd interference.

I will contact a Margret at the FAA's Spectrum Engineering office (202)-493-5195 tomorow. Rodney Murphy of that office dirrected me to her as the person at the FAA who deals with the 5 - 5.25 GHz band.

Thank you for your help in this application, I will let you know as soon as I have more information.